RIVIAN

14600 Myford Rd
Irvine CA, 92606

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Requesting Class Il Permissive Change
FCC ID: 2AW3A-INAG20VAS

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class || Permissive Change for FCC ID: 2AW3A-
INAG20VAS, Original Grant Date: 08/05/2021.

Applicant: Rivian Automotive, LLC
The changes filed under this request are:

1. Addition of an External Antenna
2. Digital Changes to discrete passive components that do not affect the RF characteristics of the
original equipment.

Sincerely,

04/04,/2023
Sep Zaker
Sr. Manager - Range, Wireless, and Material Compliance
Legal, Homologation and Certification
Rivian Automotive LLC
14600 Myford Road, Irvine, CA 92606
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